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Box 1545
Hobbs, Yew Mexico
January 5, 1950

Mr. A. J. Montgomery, Asst. Secretary
R, Olsen 01l Company

2811 Apco Tower

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Dear Mr. Mohtgomery:

We have just received from our Senta Fe office two sets
of Form C=110, Certificate of Compliance and Authorigation to
Transport Oile

Upon checking our records we find that the R. Olsen 0il
Company does not, according to our reports, operate a Bates and
Blankenship well, If this form was to designate the chanpge of
operator it should be stated.

¥ay I also bring you attention to the fact that the "Kind
of Lease® refers to the land status; le State, Govermment or Fee.
Also, if the Bates #1 Well refers to a Bates well formerly operated
by the Uscan Drilling Company will you please check your unit location
more closely. The reports of the Uscan Drilling Company show this
well to be located in the SW/4 of SE/4 which would be Unit "0%.

In the future please mail these forms direct to the 0il
Conservation Commission, Box 1545, Hobbs, New'Mexicos. Thank you
for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMIGS ION

Secretary - Hobbs Office
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